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justin collins - RE: Measured Quality

From: "Filby, David (DHS)Y" <david.filby@dhs.sa.gov.au>
To: "Justin Collins™ <Justin_Collins@health.qld.gov.au>
Date: 28/08/2002 2:18 PM

Subject: RE: Measured Quality

Thanks Justin - it was the slide | wanted

One last thing - would you send me the peer groups and teh number of hospitals in each so | can make one more slide
Thanks

David

From: Justin Collins [mailto:Justin_Collins@health.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 26 August 2002 11:31 AM

To: david.filby@dhs.sa.gov.au

Subject: Re: Measured Quality

Hi David
| have attached the full list of indicators used for the phase 1 reports.

With regards to the table on the progressive reduction of the indicators.
Was this the powerpoint slide that graphically showed the reduction? If so, 1 have included it within the presentation that
you already have and attached (it is the 3rd slide into the 'Content’ section) or are you wanting something more specific?

We did the presentation to the Minister & DG the Tuesday before last. They both seemed quite impressed by the work
that had been done, but as expected were very concerned about the media consequences. As a result it has been
decided that the reports should go to cabinet, specifically stating the purpose of the Public & Hospital reports (with the
view that the DMI's would be the only recipients of the hospital report). It is ptanned to go to cabinet on the 28th October
2002 {maybe a little earlier if we can swing it). | have contacted Prof Barraclough as a champion for the report and he
has agreed. it has been a very busy period as we are trying to commence work for Phase 2 analysis at the same time.
We have done this as we are concerned about the age of the phase 1 report and when we finally get it out, it would be
good to have a second report {with refined indicators and trend analysis} available soon after.

Let me know if you need more detail about the progressive reduction of indicators and | will have a look to see what |
can find?

Hape to talk to you soon {especially if | am able to send you a copy of the released public report

Best regards
Justin Collins

>>> "Filby, David (DHS)" <david.filby@dhs.sa.gov.au> 26/08/02 B:24:25 >>>
Good Morning Justin

I am to give that presentation here re measured quality so | went through
the disk yesterday

the slides on the actual indicators were really hard to read so | was
wondering whether you could email me the final list, Also | am interested if
you still have the table on the progressive reduction in the number of
indicators we made to finally decide on the set.

What is the current status of the report

All teh best

Cheers

David

David Filby

Executive Director

Strategic Planning and Population Health
Department of Human Services
Telephone: (08) 82267057

Facsimile: {08) 84636162

Email: david filby@dhs.sa.gov.au

This e-mail may contain confidential information, which also may be legally
privileged. Only the intended recipient(s) may access, use, distribute or
copy this e-mail. If this e-mail is received in error, please inform the
sender by return e-mail and delete the original. If there are doubts about
the validity of this message, please contact the sender by telephone. 1t is
the recipient’s responsibility to check the e-mail and any attached files

for viruses.
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This e-mail, including any attachments sent with it, is

confidential

and for the sole use of the intended recipient (s}. This
confidentiality

is not waived or lost if you receive it and you are not the
intended

recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/ received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution
or review

of thig e-mail is prohibited. It may be subject to a
statutory duty of

confidentiality if it relates to health service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have
received this

e-mail in error, you are asked to immediately notify the

sender by

telephone or by return e-mail. You should also delete this
e-mail

message and destroy any hard copies produced.
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